From: Torres, Roberto

To: Nancy Miyake

Cc: "Katanic, Janine"

Subject: NRC request for additional information
Date: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 2:13:00 PM

Nancy Miyake, RSO:

The NRC has reviewed your letter dated May 3, 2022 requesting the addition of a new
location (University of Hawaii West Oahu) and requesting the removal of one location (Core
Laboratory Building at Snug Harbor) in NRC license number 53-00017-23, and additional
information is needed. The NRC has also received your letter dated June 21, 2022
requesting to update items 9.V. and 9.W. to add model 3450. Please submit your response
in a signed and dated letter in pdf format by reply email within the next 30 days and refer to
mail control number 631475.

1. Provide decommissioning records and final status surveys for the location identified
in condition 10.K. as Sand Island Access Road, Core Laboratory Building, Snug
Harbor, Honolulu, Hawaii 96818, and request that this location be released for
unrestricted use.

2. Based on NRC inspection findings, provide decommissioning records and final status
surveys for the locations listed below and any other location identified in condition 10
of NRC license 53-00017-23 that need to be release for unrestricted use (i.e., need to
be removed from the license). Request that these locations be released for
unrestricted use.

A. Condition 10.D. - 480 North Aohoku Street, Room 109, University of Hawaii — Hilo
Campus Institute of Astronomy, Hilo, Hawaii 96720-2700

B. Condition 10.H. — 651 llalo Street, University of Hawaii, Kaka’ako Campus,
Wellness Center, John A. Burns School of Medicine (JABSOM), Biosciences
Building, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813-5534

C. Condition 10.J. — 965 North Nimitz Highway, University of Hawaii Marine Center
at Pier 35, Honolulu, Hawaii 96816

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Roberto J. Torres, M.S.

Senior Health Physicist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region IV
Division of Radiological Safety and Security
1600 East Lamar Boulevard

Arlington, TX 76011-4511

817-200-1189
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